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REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager %/é\
/ey, 2612

DATE: April 2, 2013 (BofT) Date: -ApriF182613

TITLE: Recommendations from the Transportation and Safety Committee

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer Ll

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Ordinance to Install a Yield Sign on Lincoln Avenue at Ann Street, Waiving First Read

The Transportation and Safety Committee voted to endorse an Ordinance that would install a Yield sign
on northbound Lincoln Avenue at Ann Street, requesting waiver of first read.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

None

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X_ - P Date
Finance Director X/~ .\,\ VAN ‘[ . {1 Date WA
Village Manager ¢ : — Date ;

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and a@ed by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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